TO:

Lower Moreland Township
MEMORANDUM

Historic Architectural Review Board

FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer

SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday February 7, 2022 at 7:00PM

DATE:

January 27, 2022

22-01

22-02

22-03

CcC:

The application of Martin Alexandrov, on behalf of the owner Leo Synnestvedt, 2552 Murray
Avenue, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seeks permission to alter the exterior finish of the
property’s rear yard detached garage, providing a stone appearance.

The application of Nicole Marques, 483 Andrew Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA who seeks

permission to re-face the sign at 2565 B Huntingdon Pike, former Salon Moda, to become
Fresh Skin Babes. The sign is a white background with black lettering and light brown and
green left accents.

The application of Navahari Adhikavi, tenant of 2651 Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA
19006 who seeks permission to re-face the former Lemon Grass restaurant’s sign to become
Everest Indian Cuisine. The sign is an orange background with black letters and a picture of a
mountain.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING. MASKS ARE
REQUIRED AND SOCIAL DISTANCING WILL BE PRACTICED.
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